

Debbie Jones

From: William Synek <WSynek@southriverrescue.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Jack Layne; Brian Bontempo
Subject: Rescue Squad Nominations and Elections

Just an FYI...

The current leadership of the volunteer South River Rescue Squad is attempting to bypass the requirement that we hold nominations and elections for new officers, with the Squad President stating "no one is technically able to hold office". Both our Squad bylaws and the Borough ordinance governing the Borough Department of EMS and Rescue dictate nominations and elections must take place.

Unless the court has mandated that there be no change in leadership of the volunteer Squad, it is my opinion that this is just the current leadership's attempt to maintain control over the organization at all costs.

Mr. Bontempo, per our conversation yesterday afternoon, to date the Squad and SREMS attorneys have not indicated they are representing us as individuals, nor have they given us that option. Given that, I have included you here in distribution.

Bill Synek
South River Rescue Squad
c: 732.718.8988